KIT CARSON PARENT TEACHER CLUB

MINUTES

DATE & TIME: December 2, 2014 6:30p.m.

PLACE: Kit Carson Cafeteria

- 1. **Call to Order** 6:32 p.m.
- 2. Flag Salute Daryl Archer
- 3. Approval of Minutes Motion to approve Dale Costa and 2nd by Lisa Petty Vote Unanimous
- 4. **Information** Joe Carlson will be out babysitter for our PTC meetings.
- 5. Committee Reports:
 - a. **Treasurer Report** Balance is \$19,461.00. Motion to approve treasurer report Mrs. Kanagawa and 2nd by Eliza Carlson.
 - Superintendents 10 families were helped by the PTC and the Catholic Daughters. Received a thank you card today. We have three Chrome book labs floating around the school now. Drama presentation is Friday December 5th. Soccer Tournament on Tuesday.
 - c. **Teachers** Mr. Lloyd things are going smooth. McDermott went well. Dance on December 5th. Testing starting and going through the December 19th.
 - d. **Head Room** Mr. Barlow said that all the teachers are on board with just letting the parents do their thing.
 - e. Sunshine Received a thank you card from Ms. Edwards.
 - f. **Concessions** Soccer concessions didn't go as well as others. Already order food from Jessica for the Soccer Tournaments. It will be here on Monday. The prices will have to go up. Bernadette Oliveira will be sending an updated price sheet out. Bernadette working with Jessica for the last three weeks to get food for the concessions. Using the two new crockpots and they are working very well.
 - g. Box Tops Nothing to report

6. Old Business:

- a. Hanford Christmas Parade Info Float went well. Need to post when and where to meet.
- b. **PTC Coin Drive info** Coin drive we got about the same amount as last year. It was about \$766.00 rounded up to \$800.00
- c. **Secret Gift Info** Items will be delivered Wednesday December 3rd. Pens are being ordered and the candy canes are here.

7. New Business:

- a. Spring Carnival
 - i. Bounce houses Jolly guy for the bounces Mr. Lloyd will work on it
 - ii. **Time** Cutting the time back to do four hours instead of five hours. Change the hours from 12 to 5 to 1 to 5. Motion to approve the time from 1 to 5 by Lisa Petty and 2nd Kelly Deftereos
 - iii. **Auction/Opportunity Draw** Cut off like 15 minutes early to do the drawings. Give incentives to help encourage staff, students and parents. Opportunity Draw tickets stop early for those. We would like keep the action the same. Same prizes on the opportunity draw and have the money to go to the marque. Motion to approve the prizes and the money to go the marque again and \$500 for 1st prize, 2nd Lowe's gift card \$100 and 3rd is Target \$100 gift card by Lisa Petty and 2nd Eliza Carlson. Motion to approve \$200 to print up opportunity draw tickets printed by Mrs. Kanagawa and 2nd by Lisa Petty. Vendors to leave at \$25.00. Entertainment for the carnival and ideas to consider. Photo booth Dale Costa will look into. Look into Petting zoo information. Mr. Archer is willing to help out with the bounce houses.
- b. **Staff Requests** Family Night December 11th if PTC would be willing to purchase Hot Chocolate and cups and popcorn for family night Motion to approve by Kelly Deftereos and 2nd Bernadette Oliveira.

- 8. Classroom Roll Call Mr. Lloyd
- 9. **Door Prize** Jennifer Ornellas

Meeting Adjourned 7:35 p.m.